




 
 
EXHIBIT F-1 
  



 

Board of Trustees 

October 24, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

 

This is an official record of the Board of Trustees, The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD, an Agency of 

the State, established by the Harris County Commissioners Court under provisions of Chapter 534 of the Health 

and Safety Code of the State of Texas. 

 

 

PLACE OF MEETING:  Conference Room 109 

  9401 Southwest Freeway     

    Houston, Texas 77074 

 

TYPE OF MEETING:  Regular 

  

 DATE:    October 24, 2023 

TRUSTEES 

IN ATTENDANCE:    Mr. Shaukat Zakaria-Chair 

Dr. L. Moore, Vice Chairperson 

    Dr. Robin Gearing PhD, Vice Chairperson  

    Dr. George Santos, Secretary (virtual) 

    Mr. Jim Lykes  

     Mrs. B. Hellums 

    Dr. Max Miller (virtual) 

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:           Sheriff Ed Gonzalez, Mrs. Natali Hurtado, Mr. Gerald Womack 

 

                                                     

I.          Declaration of Quorum  

Mr. S. Zakaria, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. noting that a quorum of the Board 

was in attendance. 

 

II. Public Comments- 

No public comments 

 

III. Approval of Minutes  

         MOTION BY:  MOORE SECOND: GEARING 

       

With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees meeting held on Tuesday, 

 September 26, 2023 as presented under Exhibit F-1, are approved. 

 

IV. Chief Executive Officer’s Report was provided by CEO Wayne Young  

Mr. Young provided a Chief Executive Officer report to the Board.  

 

 

 

Page 3 of 67



 

Board of Trustees 

October 24, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 5 

 

V.  Committee Reports and Action were presented by the respective chairs:  

 A.  Resource Committee Report and/or Action- G. Womack, Chair    

 Mr. Zakaria provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the 

Resource Committee meeting on October 17, 2023  

 

 B.  Quality Committee Report and/or Action-G. Santos, Chair 

  Dr. Santos provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Quality Committee meeting on October 17, 2023. 

 

 C. Audit Committee Report and/or Action-R. Gearing 

  Dr. Santos provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Program Committee meeting on October 17, 2023. 

 

 D. Governance Committee Report and/or Action-J. Lykes, Chair 

  Mr. Lykes provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Governance Committee meeting on October 17, 2023. 

 

 E. Foundation Report and/or Action-J. Lykes, Chair 

  Mr. Lykes provided the Board of Trustees with an update about the Foundation. 

  

      VI.       Consent Agenda  

 

A. Approve FY’22 Year-to-Date Budget Report-September  

 

B. October 2023 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

C. October 2023 Interlocal Agreements Over 250K 

 

D. Foreign and Sign Language Translation Interpretation Services 

 

E. Root Cause Analysis Policy 

 

F. Adding and Receiving Equipment 

 

G. Agency Abbreviations 

 

H. Asset Tracking and Depreciation 

 

I. Breach Notification 

 

J. Business Associate and Subcontractor 

 

K. Communication with the Media and Other Entities 

 

L. Consents and Authorizations 

 

Page 4 of 67



 

Board of Trustees 

October 24, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 5 

M. Content of Patient/Individual Records 

 

N. Declaration of Mental Health Treatment 

 

O. Emergency Codes, Alerts, and Responses 

 

P. Faxing & Emailing Patient Identifying Information 

 

Q. Harris Center Advisory Committee 

 

R. IDD-PAC Bylaws 

 

S. Medication Administration 

 

T. Nepotism HR SOP 

 

U. Overtime Compensation 

 

V. Patient/Individual Access to Medical Records 

 

W. Performance Improvement Plan 

 

X. Retention of Patient/Individual Records 

 

Y. Return to In-Patient Care of Furloughed Patient 

 

Z. Security of Patient/Individual Identifying Information 

 

AA. Standardized Patient Record Form 

 

BB. Subpoenas 

 

MOTION:  B. Hellums moved to approve Consent Agenda items A-B, D-V and X-BB excluding 

agenda items C- October 2023 Interlocal Agreements over $250,000 and W-Performance 

Improvement Plan. Agenda Item W was tabled in the Governance Committee. 

 

SECOND:  Dr. Moore seconded the motion 

BE IT RESOLVED, with unanimous affirmative vote, Consent Agenda items A-B, D-V and X-

BB are approved.  

 

Dr. Gearing recused himself from the discussion and vote on agenda item C- October 2023 

Interlocal Agreements. 

MOTION:  Mrs. Hellums moved to approve Consent Agenda item C 

SECOND:  Mr. Lykes seconded the motion 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, with unanimous affirmative vote, Consent Agenda items C is approved.  

Page 5 of 67



 

Board of Trustees 

October 24, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

VII. REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. HR Update-Joseph Gorczyca presented the Full Board 

B. FY2022-FY2024 Strategic Plan-Wayne presented to the Full Board 

C. Facilities Year End-Todd McCorquodale presented to the Full Board 

 

VIII. BOARD CHAIR REPORT- Mr. Zakaria announced his resignation from the Harris Center 

Board of Trustees as Chair and Trustee effective November 30, 2023. 

  

IX.  Executive Session-Mr. Zakaria announced the Board would convene into Executive Session at 

11:03 am for the following purpose: 

 

• As authorized by § 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, performance evaluation of CEO. 

Mr. James Lykes, Chair of Governance Committee; S. Zakaria, Chair of the Harris Center Board of 

Trustees 

 

• In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas Government Code, Discussion of Personnel Matters 

related to the Nomination of Individual Board members as Board Officers and the 2024 Slate of 

Officers. Mr. James Lykes, Chair of Governance Committee; S. Zakaria, Chair of the Harris Center 

Board of Trustees 

 

X.     Reconvene into Open Session – The Board reconvened into Open Session at 11:13 am. 

    . 

Nomination of Individual Board Members as Board Officers 

MOTION:  Mr. Zakaria moved to elect Dr. R. Gearing as the Harris Center Board Chairman upon 

Mr. Zakaria’s resignation on November 30, 2023. 

 

SECOND: MOORE 

BE IT RESOLVED, with majority affirmative vote, the motion is approved.  
 

MOTION:  Mr. Zakaria moved to elect Mr. J. Lykes as the Board’s Vice- Chairman once Dr. 

Gearing assumes his role as Board Chair. 

 

SECOND: HELLUMS 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, with majority affirmative vote, the motion is approved.  

 

XI.  ADJOURN 

MOTION: MOORE  SECOND:  HELLUMS 
Motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 A.M. 

 

 

 

 
      Respectfully submitted, 

Page 6 of 67



 

Board of Trustees 

October 24, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Shaukat Zakaria, Chair, Board of Trustees 

The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD 

Page 7 of 67



 
 
EXHIBIT F-2 
 
  



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
As of October 31, 2023

Fiscal year 2024

Page 8 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 9 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 draft



Page 3 

For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 28,513,457$     24,315,917$     (4,197,540)$   
Expenditures 28,141,706       23,127,029       5,014,676      

Change in net assets 371,751$          1,188,888$       817,137$       

Use of prior year balances -$                  -$                  $                
Capital, net                      (478,288)           (478,288)        
Bond payment (83,333)             19,965              103,298         

288,418$          730,564$          442,146$       
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 57,061,358$     53,033,618$     (4,027,740)$   
Expenditures 56,308,908       50,773,699       5,535,210      

Change in net assets, operations 752,450$          2,259,920$       1,507,470$    

Use of prior year balances -$                  -$                  $                
Capital, net                      (483,408)           (483,408)        
Bond payment (166,667)           19,965              186,631         

585,783$          1,796,476$       1,210,693$    

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

As of October 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 10 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



Page 4 

ORGBUD Actual $ % orgbud Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 9,628,917$       9,280,839$       (348,078)$       -4% 19,292,316$    19,009,821$    (282,495)$      -1%
Harris County and Local 5,439,090          4,749,160          (689,930)         -13% 10,878,148      10,351,339       (526,809)        -5%
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,040,373          2,342,524          (1,697,849)      -42% 8,080,743        6,134,347         (1,946,396)     -24%
State Contract and Grants 1,513,271          (580,018)           (2,093,289)      -138% 3,026,542        1,028,708         (1,997,834)     -66%
Third Party Billing 2,766,559          3,118,830          352,270          13% 5,533,117        5,889,983         356,866          6%
Charity Care Pool 3,340,351          3,340,351                             0% 6,680,702        6,680,702                            0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,251             897,939             171,688          24% 1,452,502        1,665,882         213,380          15%
PAP 833,578             883,784             50,206            6% 1,667,157        1,688,900         21,743            1%
Interest Income 225,066             282,507             57,441            26% 450,132           583,937            133,805          30%

Operating Revenue, total 28,513,457$     24,315,917$     (4,197,540)$    -15% 57,061,358$    53,033,618$    (4,027,740)$   -7%

Operating expenditures     
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,819,456$     16,403,009$     3,416,446$     17% 39,638,937$    36,069,510$    3,569,428$     9%
Contracts and Consultants 2,103,434          100,448             2,002,986       95% 4,206,878        2,048,489         2,158,389       51%
HCPC Contract 2,322,734          2,066,098          256,636          11% 4,645,468        4,634,882         10,586            0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,525,328          2,249,760          (724,432)         -47% 3,051,857        4,121,932         (1,070,075)     -35%
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 560,798             634,007             (73,209)           -13% 1,121,595        719,471            402,124          36%
Building 302,065             247,345             54,720            18% 604,127           489,479            114,648          19%
Vehicle 86,370               83,772               2,598              3% 172,740           156,852            15,888            9%

Telephone and Utilities 311,951             352,992             (41,041)           -13% 623,900           635,898            (11,998)          -2%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 164,451             154,357             10,094            6% 343,919           314,284            29,635            9%
Travel 174,002             162,524             11,478            7% 366,527           327,132            39,395            11%
Other 771,117             672,717             98,400            13% 1,532,960        1,255,770         277,190          18%

Operating Expenditures, total 28,141,706$     23,127,029$     5,014,676$     18% 56,308,908$    50,773,699$    5,535,210$     10%

 Change in Net Assets, before Other Sources 371,751$           1,188,888$       817,137$        220% 752,450$         2,259,920$       1,507,470$     200%

Other Sources

Use of Net Assets, capital $                    -$                    $                 $                   63,593$            63,593             
Capital Outlay                       478,288             (478,288)                               547,001            (547,001)         

Capital Expenditures, net                       (478,288)           (478,288)                              (483,408)          (483,408)        
DSRIP -                     -                                         -                   -                                        
Covid reserve                                                                                      -                                        

Use of prior year balances -                     -                     -                  -                   -                                       
Insurance proceeds                       10,695               10,695                                  10,695              10,695             
Bond payment (83,333)             -                     83,333            -100% (166,667)          -                    166,667          -100%
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                       9,270                 9,270                                    9,270                9,270               

Change in Net Assets, all Sources 288,418$           730,564$           442,146$        585,783$         1,796,476$       1,210,693$     

Variance Variance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

As of October 31, 2023

For the Month Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 11 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



Page 5 

September-23 October-23 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Petty Cash 13,854,853$     48,558,072$     34,703,219$    
Investments   57,922,316       44,504,970       (13,417,346)     
Inventory and Prepaid 4,847,801         4,827,798         (20,003)            
Accounts Receivable

Other 37,082,225       39,621,584       2,539,359        
Patient, net of allowance 6,159,697         3,974,773         (2,184,925)       

Current Assets, Total 119,866,892$   141,487,197$   21,620,305$    
                                                              

Capital Assets
Land 12,693,783$     12,693,783$     -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,595,256       46,595,256       -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 9,912,523         9,912,523         -                   
Construction in Progress 26,154,236       26,154,236       -                   

Capital Assets, Total 95,355,798$     95,355,798$     -$                 
                                                              

Total Assets 215,222,690$   236,842,995$   21,620,305$    
                                         

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Unearned Income 3,964,847$       28,412,490$     24,447,643$    
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 31,266,469       27,717,998       (3,548,471)       
Long term Liabilities 910,883            912,533            1,730               

Liabilities, Total 36,142,199$     57,043,021$     20,900,902$    
                                                              

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 95,728,208       95,762,345       34,138             
Assigned (see notes for designated balances) 82,275,290       82,241,152       (34,138)            
Change in net assets, budgetary basis 1,076,995         1,796,476         719,481           

Net Assets, Total 179,080,492$   179,799,974$   753,619$         

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 12 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



Page 6 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

 Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Value  Portfolio % 
 Monthly Interest 

Rate 
 Monthly 

Yield 

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 37,467,056$                -$                       (13,650,000)$         136,272$           23,953,328$           53.8% 5.56% 5.586%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 16,987,895                  -                         -                         80,601               17,068,495             38.4% 5.59% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,055,412                    -                         -                         4,804                 1,060,215               2.4% 5.36% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,411,954                    -                         -                         10,978               2,422,932               5.4% 5.36% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 20,455,261                 -                        -                        96,382              20,551,642             46.2% 4.768%

Total Investments 57,922,316$                -$                       (13,650,000)$         232,654$           44,504,970$           100% 5.209%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 49,853               

Total Interest Earned 282,507$           

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.55%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.28%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
ECR - Chase 3.25%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

As of October 31, 2023

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of September 30, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

23,953,328 

2,422,932 

1,060,215 

17,068,495 

Investment Portfolio Weight

TEXAS CLASS - GF G/L 120700 TEXPOOL    ISF G/L 120610

TEXPOOL   GF G/L 120600 TEXPOOL PRIME G/L 120620

Page 13 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

As of October 31, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
October

YTD Total 
Through October

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,807,058 $2,742,435

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $4,954,010 $4,954,010

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $0 $0

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes:

Non-employee portion of October payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 22.0% of Expenditures.

Total payments to Blue Cross Blue Shield exceeded monthly resolution allowance. Second payment made during period approved by Mr. Zakaria.

Page 14 of 67

200415563
Text Box
11.06.2023 DRAFT 



 
 
EXHIBIT F-3 
 
 
 



Page 15 of 67



Page 16 of 67



Page 17 of 67



Page 18 of 67



Page 19 of 67



Page 20 of 67



Page 21 of 67



Page 22 of 67



Page 23 of 67



Page 24 of 67



Page 25 of 67



Page 26 of 67



Page 27 of 67



Page 28 of 67



Page 29 of 67



Page 30 of 67



Page 31 of 67



Page 32 of 67



 
 
 
EXHIBIT F-4 
 
 



Page 33 of 67



Page 34 of 67



Page 35 of 67



Page 36 of 67



Page 37 of 67



Page 38 of 67



Page 39 of 67



Page 40 of 67



Page 41 of 67



Page 42 of 67



Page 43 of 67



Page 44 of 67



Page 45 of 67



 
 
 
EXHIBIT F-5 
  



The Resource Committee Meetings are normally held at, 8:30 a.m., Quality Committee Meetings are normally held at 9:30 a.m. and the Program Committee Meetings are normally held at 11:00 a.m. on 
the 3rd Tuesday
The Audit Committee Meetings are normally held at 12:00 p.m. on the 3rd Tuesday in January, April, July, and October.
The Governance Committee Meetings are normally held the 4th Tuesday as needed at 8:30 a.m.
Full Board Meetings are normally held the 4th Tuesday of each month at 9:30 a.m.
** The November Committees and Board and the December Board Meeting are usually moved up early due to the Holidays.
Meetings held in the Board Room (#109) at 9401 Southwest Freeway

10/30/2023

The HARRIS CENTER for
Mental Health and IDD

Updated Board of Trustees Meetings
DRAFT

2024

JANUARY 2024

  16 – Resource Committee
  16 – Quality Committee
  16– Program Committee
  16 – Audit Committee
  23 – Governance
  23 – Board Meeting

FEBRUARY 2024

 20 – Resource Committee
 20 – Quality Committee 
 20 – Program Committee
 27 – Governance
 27 – Board Meeting

MARCH 2024

 19 – Resource Committee
 19 – Quality Committee 
 19 – Program Committee
 19 – Strategic Plan    
         Discussion
 26 – Governance 
 26 – Board Meeting

APRIL 2024

16 – Resource Committee
16 – Quality Committee 
16– Program Committee
16 – Audit Committee
23 – Governance 
23 – Board Meeting

MAY 2024

21 – Resource Committee
21 – Quality Committee 
21 – Program Committee
28 – Governance
28 – Board Meeting

JUNE 2024

18 – Resource Committee
18 – Quality Committee 
18 – Program Committee
25 – Governance 
25 – Board Meeting

JULY 2024

 16 – Resource Committee
 16 – Quality Committee 
 16 – Program Committee
 16 – Audit Committee
 23 – Governance 
 23 – Board Meeting
 29 – Board Budget Meeting

AUGUST 2024

20 – Resource Committee
20 – Quality Committee 
20 – Program Committee
27 – Governance
27 – Board Meeting

SEPTEMBER 2024

17 – Resource Committee
17 – Quality Committee 
17 – Program Committee
24 – Governance 
24 – Board Meeting

OCTOBER 2024

15 – Resource Committee
15 – Quality Committee 
15 – Program Committee
15 – Audit Committee
22 – Governance 
22 – Board Meeting
22 – Annual Board Training

NOVEMBER 2024

5 – Resource Committee
5 - Quality Committee 
5 – Program Committee
12 – Governance 
12 – Board Meeting**

DECEMBER 2024

17- Full Board **
(as needed)

Page 46 of 67



 
 
 
EXHIBIT F-6 
 



NORTHEAST COMMUNIT Y CLINIC
NOVEMBER BOARD MEETING

Page 47 of 67



0DESIGN GOALS

Page 48 of 67



1
2
3
4

APPROACHABLE

NATURAL

AFFORDABLE

BRANDING

Page 49 of 67



1APPROACHABLE

Page 50 of 67



GLASS FRONT WITH PUBLIC 
ART

CANOPIES AT ENTRANCES

3 SMALLER, PITCHED ROOF 
MASSES

Page 51 of 67



SHADED PLAZA

CLIENT DROP OFF

Page 52 of 67



2NATURAL

Page 53 of 67



LANDSCAPED 
COURTYARDS WITH 
VARIETY OF SEATING 
OPTIONS

Page 54 of 67



FRAMED VIEWS TO 
LANDSCAPE

Page 55 of 67



OUTDOOR PLAY AND 
REST AREAS

Page 56 of 67



3AFFORDABLE

Page 57 of 67



LIMITED AREAS WITH WOOD-
LOOK COMPOSITE

INSULATED METAL PANEL

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF 
PANELS

Page 58 of 67



RIGID METAL STRUCTURAL 
FRAMING

Page 59 of 67



4BRANDING

Page 60 of 67



ENTRY SIGNAGE

SIGNATURE ORANGE

WAYFINDING 
PYLONS

Page 61 of 67



3VIDEO

Page 62 of 67



3COST UDPATES

Page 63 of 67



CONCEPT BUDGET SCHEMATIC BUDGET

$16.9 $16.3
$414 / SF $401 / SF

$22.6m $22m

$1.6 $1.6

$1.8 $1.8

$2.9 $2.9

CONSTRUCTION 
COST:

CONSTRUCTION 
COST:

FURNISHING 
COSTS:

FURNISHING 
COSTS:

PROFESSIONAL 
FEES:

PROFESSIONAL 
FEES:

OWNER 
CONTINGENCIES 

& ESCALATION:

OWNER 
CONTINGENCIES 

& ESCALATION:

MILLION MILLION

MILLION MILLION

MILLION MILLION

MILLION MILLION

Page 64 of 67



3SCHEDULE

Page 65 of 67



PROGRAMMING SCHEMATIC 
DESIGN

JUN ‘23 OCT ‘23 JAN ‘24 JUL ‘24 FEB ‘25

DESIGN 
DEVELOPMENT

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS

PERMITTING 
& BIDDING

CONSTRUCTION

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

BBCACB 1
A-302

39
' - 

9 1
/2"

19
' - 

6 1
/2"

5' 
- 3

"
15

' - 
0"

4' 
- 0

"
15

' - 
0"

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED 
METAL STANDING 

SEAM ROOF PANELS 
ON METAL PURLINS

WS-1; 2" INSULATED 
METAL WALL PANELS 

AND PRE-FORMED 
CORNERS ON 

PURLINS AND METAL 
STUD INFILL FRAMING 

WITH MIN. R-13 BATT 
CAVITY INSULATION

WS-2; LAMINATED WOOD-
LOOK FILM PVC EXTRUDED 

SIDING OVER MIN R-6.5 RIGID 
INSULATION ON 5/8" GLASS-

MAT SHEATHING ON 6" METAL 
STUDS FILLED WITH MIN R-13 

BATT INSULATION
RS-2; PVC KEE ROOF 

MEMBRANE ON 1/2" 
COVERBOARD OVER 4" MIN 

R-25 INSULATION ATTACHED 
TO 1/2" GYPSUM AIR BARRIER 

AND 1 1/2" METAL DECK

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 
WITH 1" LOW-E HIGH-

PERFORMANCE GLAZING

1
A-311

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

BB CA CB1
A-302

39
' - 

9 1
/2"

19
' - 

6 1
/2"

5' 
- 3

"
15

' - 
0"

4' 
- 0

"
15

' - 
0"

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED METAL 
STANDING SEAM ROOF PANELS ON 
METAL PURLINS

WS-1; 2" INSULATED METAL WALL 
PANELS AND PRE-FORMED 
CORNERS ON PURLINS AND METAL 
STUD INFILL FRAMING WITH MIN. 
R-13 BATT CAVITY INSULATION

WS-2; LAMINATED WOOD-LOOK 
FILM PVC EXTRUDED SIDING OVER 
MIN R-6.5 RIGID INSULATION ON 5/8" 
GLASS-MAT SHEATHING ON 6" 
METAL STUDS FILLED WITH MIN 
R-13 BATT INSULATION

RS-2; PVC KEE ROOF 
MEMBRANE ON 1/2" 
COVERBOARD OVER 4" MIN 
R-25 INSULATION ATTACHED 
TO 1/2" GYPSUM AIR BARRIER 
AND 1 1/2" METAL DECK

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 
WITH 1" LOW-E HIGH-
PERFORMANCE GLAZING

1
A-311

PRE-ENGINEERED ALUMINUM CANOPY

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

C1 C4C3C2 C5 C6 C7 C8 C9
2

A-302

39
' - 

9 1
/2"

19
' - 

6 1
/2"

5' 
- 3

"
15

' - 
0"

4' 
- 0

"
15

' - 
0"

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED 
METAL STANDING 
SEAM ROOF PANELS 
ON METAL PURLINS

WS-1; 2" INSULATED 
METAL WALL PANELS 
AND PRE-FORMED 
CORNERS ON 
PURLINS AND METAL 
STUD INFILL FRAMING 
WITH MIN. R-13 BATT 
CAVITY INSULATION

OPEN

RS-2; PVC KEE ROOF MEMBRANE ON 1/2" 
COVERBOARD OVER 4" MIN R-25 
INSULATION ATTACHED TO 1/2" GYPSUM 
AIR BARRIER AND 1 1/2" METAL DECK

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

C1C4 C3 C2C5C6C7C8C9
2

A-302

39
' - 

9 1
/2"

15
' - 

0"
5' 

- 3
"

19
' - 

6 1
/2"

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED 
METAL STANDING 
SEAM ROOF PANELS 
ON METAL PURLINS

WS-1; 2" INSULATED 
METAL WALL PANELS 
AND PRE-FORMED 
CORNERS ON PURLINS 
AND METAL STUD INFILL 
FRAMING WITH MIN. 
R-13 BATT CAVITY 
INSULATION

OPEN

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 
WITH 1" LOW-E HIGH-
PERFORMANCE GLAZING

PRE-ENGINEERED 
ALUMINUM CANOPY

REFER TO PLANS AND 
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR 
WORK SCOPE IN THIS AREA

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

CA CB1
A-302

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED 
METAL STANDING 

SEAM ROOF PANELS 
ON METAL PURLINS

WS-2; LAMINATED WOOD-LOOK FILM 
PVC EXTRUDED SIDING OVER MIN 
R-6.5 RIGID INSULATION ON 5/8" 
GLASS-MAT SHEATHING ON 6" 
METAL STUDS FILLED WITH MIN R-13 
BATT INSULATION

RS-2; PVC KEE ROOF 
MEMBRANE ON 1/2" 
COVERBOARD OVER 4" MIN 
R-25 INSULATION ATTACHED 
TO 1/2" GYPSUM AIR BARRIER 
AND 1 1/2" METAL DECK

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 
WITH 1" LOW-E HIGH-

PERFORMANCE GLAZING

PRE-ENGINEERED 
ALUMINUM CANOPY

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LOW ROOF
15' - 0"

ROOF
19' - 0"

CACB 1
A-302

MECH. MEZZ.
12' - 0"

RS-1; 3" INSULATED 
METAL STANDING 

SEAM ROOF PANELS 
ON METAL PURLINS

WS-2; LAMINATED WOOD-
LOOK FILM PVC EXTRUDED 

SIDING OVER MIN R-6.5 RIGID 
INSULATION ON 5/8" GLASS-

MAT SHEATHING ON 6" METAL 
STUDS FILLED WITH MIN R-13 

BATT INSULATION

RS-2; PVC KEE ROOF 
MEMBRANE ON 1/2" 
COVERBOARD OVER 4" MIN 
R-25 INSULATION ATTACHED 
TO 1/2" GYPSUM AIR BARRIER 
AND 1 1/2" METAL DECK

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 
WITH 1" LOW-E HIGH-
PERFORMANCE GLAZING

Sheet Title

Project Mgr:
Designer:
Drawn By:
Checked By:

Job No.:
Date:

THIS  DRAWING PRINTS FULL SIZE TO  30" X 42" SHEETS.      DO NOT SCALE PRINTS

CLIENT:

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED  FOR 
INTERIM REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY. 
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION, 
BIDDING, OR PERMITTING. 

AUTHORIZED: HOWARD E. MERRILL III, AIA

LICENSE NUMBER:             17952

DATE: 

RDLR ArchitectsRDLR Architects
ARCHITECTURE     PLANNING INTERIORS

800 Sampson St. #104 713.868.3121
Houston, TX 77003 www.rdlr.com

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL 
HEALTH AND IDD
9401 SW FWY, HOUSTON TX 77074
TODD McCORQUODALE
713-970-7380

CIVIL & TRAFFIC
WGA
2500 TANGLEWILDE, STE 120
713-789-1900

LANDSCAPE
SWA GROUP
712 MAIN ST, 6TH FLOOR
832-408-8007

STRUCTURAL
MATRIX STRUCTURAL
5177 RICHMOND AVE, STE 670
713-664-1030

MEP & FP
CFI COMPANIES
2500 WILCREST DR, STE 150
346-320-1550

TELECOM & SECURITY
PGA ENGINEERS
3838 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY, STE 550
346-570-2418

Project Status:

10/12/2023 12:09:42 PM

A-203

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

NORTHEAST
COMMUNITY

CLINIC

DO
DY
DY
DO

10/11/2023
1502

7592 East Little York Road
Houston, TX 77016

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - CAS & COMMUNITY NORTH1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - CAS & COMMUNITY SOUTH2

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - CAS & COMMUNITY EAST3

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - CAS & COMMUNITY WEST4

No. DATE DESCRIPTION

10/11/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - CAS SOUTH5

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
EXTERIOR ELEVATION - COMMUNITY NORTH6

PROGRAMMING
16

SPATIAL NEEDS

GROUP 
THERAPY 

BREAK OUT

GROUP 
THERAPY 
STORAGE

GROUP 
THERAPY

ROOM

15' - 0"

12' - 0"

10' - 0"

8' - 0"

ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT LIST

• 1 Color Printer
• 1 Copier
• 2 Desktop Computers
• 1 Projector

10' - 0" 10' - 0"

SENSORY ROOM

ADULT MENTAL HEALTH Spatial Needs
Net Area (NSF): Includes Workspaces and Support Spaces with out Circulation
PO: Private Office        SO: Shared Office        WS: Work Station (Open Area)       RM: Enclosed Room        OA: Open Area

PROGRAMMED SPACES

Q
U

AN
TI

TY

U
N

IT
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

 (N
SF

)

N
ET

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
FE

ET

FU
TU

R
E 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 
(+

10
%

)

TY
PE REMARKS

PATIENT ACCESSIBLE

Sensory Room 1 100 100 110 RM 2 people, one monitoring

Interview Rooms 13 120 1560 1716 RM Shared amongst everyone

Assessors 4 150 600 660 PO Patient space, meet one on one with patients

Therapy

     Group Therapy Rooms 1 200 200 220 RM 16 people in a group for psychoeducation, but most groups no more than 8

     Individual Therapy Room 1 120 120 132 RM

     Group Therapy Storage 1 120 120 132 RM

     Group Therapy Breakout 1 150 150 165 OA Nutrition station / Coffee/water

     Large Group Therapy Room 1 450 450 495 RM

STAFF AREAS

Care Coordinators & Consumer Educator 8 36 288 316.8 WS touchdown spaces / no patients, 7 care coordinators at clinic full time, 1 consumer educator

Admin 2 36 72 79.2 WS

Records, ROI & ROI Scanner 3 36 108 118.8 WS

Practice Manager 1 150 150 165 PO check HC standards

Leadership Hub 1 150 150 165 OA Message board, supplies, collaborative work area

     Clinical Team Leads (CTL) 4 120 480 528 PO 3 current, 1 for future growth

PASRR Supervisor 1 120 120 132 PO

Community-Based / Remote Team 9 36 324 356.4 WS 16 community base care coordinators, 2 LCDC, 3 Peers, 1 Supported Employment, 2 Supported Housing, 16 
Therapists

PAs 2 36 72 79.2 WS

Psychiatrists 3 120 360 396 PO In Provider Hub

Sub Total 5424 5966.4

Circulation Factor 2169.6 2386.56

TOTAL 7593.6 8352.96

ADULT MENTAL HEALTH

Page 66 of 67



800 Sampson St. #104, Houston TX 77003            telephone: 713.868.3121 email: dortiz@rdlr.com

Page 67 of 67


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting Held on Tuesday, October 24, 2023

	IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	V. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ACTIONS
	A. Resource Committee Report and/or Action 
	B. Quality Committee Report and/or Action
	C. Program Committee Report and/or Action
	D. Governance Committee Report and/or Action
	E. Foundation Report and/or Action

	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. FY'22 Year-to-Date Budget Report-October
	B. November 2023 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	C. November 2023 Interlocal Agreements

	VII. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Proposed 2024 Board Calendar

	VIII. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. RDLR Presentation

	IX. BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT
	X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

In accordance with §§551.071 and 551.076 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with attorney regarding a legal matter and discuss Security Devices and Audit related to a Security Incident. Kendra Thomas, General Counsel, Mustafa Cochinwala, Chief Information Officer, and Wes Farris, Director of Information Security.
 
As authorized by § 551.074 of the Texas Government Code,   performance evaluation of CEO. Mr. James Lykes, Chair of Governance Committee; S. Zakaria, Chair of the Harris Center Board of Trustees
 
In accordance with §551.074 of the Texas Government Code, Discussion of Personnel Matters related to the Nomination of Individual Board members as Board Officers and the 2024 Slate of Officers. Mr. James Lykes, Chair of Governance Committee; S. Zakaria, Chair of the Harris Center Board of Trustees

	XI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION                                                       
	XII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	XIII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Shaukat Zakaria, Chair, Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD


